City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Christina Lin						
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:		
Design Review Board			Local Residential Representative			
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	Council Confirmation required?				
Appointing Authority: Council Mayor Other: Joint Mayor & Council		Appointed: dd/yy.	Term of Position: * 4/4/2022 to 4/3/2024 Serving remaining term of a vacant position			
Residential Neighborhood: Ballard	Zip C 9811		Conta	act Phone No. <i>:</i>		

Background:

Ms. Lin is a Design Manager at Graham Construction with eight years of professional experience in the industry. Her scope of work includes planning and managing multiple aspects of the design process from preconstruction through construction. Ms. Lin previously worked as a designer at Perkins & Will where her work involved design development, permitting, documentation, and construction administration.

Her adaptable skillset spans a variety of project types, including science and technology, residential highrise, education, and healthcare. Ms. Lin received a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree from the University of Washington followed by a Masters of Architecture degree from the University of Oregon. While a student, she worked as an instructor for model and workshop courses.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:
Q ALL D	Bruce A. Harrell
Bruce Q. Hanell	Mayor of Seattle
Date: 5/31/2022	
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory: Dan Strauss
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	

CHRISTINA LIN

DESIGN MANAGER



EDUCATION

MASTERS OF ARCHITECTURE University of Oregon 2012 - 2015

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS MINOR IN ARCHITECTURE University of Washington 2004 - 2008

SKILLS

- revit
- autocad
- sketchup
- rhino
- newforma
- bim 360
- adobe creative suite
- hand media and illustration
- hand lettering

ACTIVITIES

- party planning committee
 Perkins & Will
- LEED AP BD+C associate USGBC

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a highly creative, results-driven designer with 8 years experience working in the industry. I am a self starter with a strong attention to detail and ability to juggle and lead multiple projects simultaneously in a fast paced environment. I have professional project management and communication skills to partner with and across all levels of stakeholders and consultants. I strive for a refined and efficient design aesthetic that connects with the client's complex business challenges while making sure the concepts can be technically executed. My experience spans corporate interiors, workplace strategy, science and technology, residential high rise, higher education, K-12 and healthcare, but my skill set is highly adaptable to any sector of design.

EXPERIENCE

DESIGN MANAGER, LEED AP BD+C Graham Construction | 2021 - Present

- Strategically engage in project pursuits and proposal responses across multiple
 market sectors
- Plan and manage an efficient design process that consistently delivers complete, coordinated and buildable designs for all consultants
- Identify and manage project risks as a team including budgets, schedule, constructability and procurement
- Ensure a seamless transition from the preconstruction phase to construction

DESIGNER III, LEED AP BD+C Perkins & Will | 2015 - 2021

- Promoted from Designer I to Designer II in 2018. Promoted from Designer II to Designer III in 2020.
- High level of ownership in projects from end-to-end, beginning with design development, permitting, construction documents to construction administration
- Driving design concepts with a high attention to detail and consistency
- Managing and guiding stakeholders from project visioning to design through project performance while maintaining and anticipating bottlenecks, value engineering, tight schedules and deadlines
- Developing and preparing contracts and construction documents while evaluating and integrating technical systems into the overall project
- Managing projects through constantly changing and often ambiguous environments while solving design challenges during construction
- Mentoring and collaborating with junior staff
- Working across multiple programs to analyze and deliver design results

ARCHITECTURAL INTERN

DLR Group | 2014 - 2015

- Developed schematic design materials for stakeholder meetings
- Prepare working drawings, renderings and graphics for the firms designs
- Created 3D renderings and models to better understand technical design implications and keep up to date on industry trends
- Created strategies for master urban design proposals for the region
- Developed technical expertise in site analysis, managing fabrication and construction, project scheduling and budgeting, and construction fiance

GRADUATE STUDENT

University of Oregon | 2012 - 2015

- Model and Wood Workshop Instructor
- SITE COORDINATOR

Nordstrom | 2008 - 2012

- Supported business needs by managing the usability of the retail site through product copy, image standards and design layouts
- Supported and served as a liason between internal Nordstrom vendors and other stakeholders to coordinate cross-department efforts for online presentation and marketing
- Merchandised fashion concepts for enhanced customer experience

Design Review Board

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	м		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
3	м		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		3.	Development, SW	Baxter, Brenda L.	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		7.	Local Community, SE	Richmond, Lisa	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	м		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor
6	м		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	м		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Christopher	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	м		16.	Local Community, SW	Schaefer, Gavin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	м		17.	Design Professional, NE	Lim, Kun	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
3	F		19.	Local Community, W	Barrientos, Maria	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

9	Μ	24.	Local Community, E	Reilly, Joe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
1	F	25.	Local Residential, NW	Lin, Christina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F	26.	Local Community, DT	Fortaleza, Che	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F	27.	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	м	28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
1	F	29.	Design Professional, DT	Li, Nicole	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	М	30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Maritz, Benjamin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36.	Get Engaged	Hevly, Charlotte	9/1/2021	8/31/2022	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
6	М	37.	Local Residential, CA	Britt, Troy	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	F	38.	Local Community, CA	Hu, Quanlin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	м	39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
		40.	Development, CA	Vacant	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
3	F	41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
		42.	Get Engaged	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2022		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	10	0	0	3	0	2	0	0	7	0	0	1
Council	9	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	1
Joint	9	6	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	20	20	0	0	6	0	3	0	0	29	0	0	2

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.